
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

HVAC CHEMICAL TREATMENT SERVICES 

Solicitation #: DCAM-16-NC-0036 

Amendment No. 1 
Issued:  October 26, 2015 

This Amendment Number 01 is issued by e-mail on October 26, 2015.  Except as 
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified. 

Item #1: 

Sign-in Sheet:  The sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached. 

Item #2:  

Meeting Minutes:  The meeting minutes from the preproposal conference are attached. 

Item #3: 

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by November 9, 2015 at 2:00 pm EST.  
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Courtney Washington, 
Contract Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14th Street, NW, 8th floor, Washington, 
DC 20009. 

- End of Amendment No. 1 - 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WE; ARE 
W.o.Sl-UNGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTME!NT OF 
D• NI AAL •ll R"\l' ' O•I 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

HVAC CHEMICAL TREATMENT SERVICES 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-NC-0036 

Preproposal Conference 
October 23, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: C ~ "~ \v\.3vc.-\-lc.-( Phone: 2o J- lf;lf), 8_5"J\.. 
Company: -c' 0 (.,1!)V0 C~ \ u..Jl 4J '< JJ 
Email Address: C..,, 'ov..~ bh e.. e \r?ri vvV\?. \\\,{k 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~NO o 
Is your com~any a certified business ente~r.ise? .\ .. . CY" YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: _VJ __ <-k<-f _ ___ ~--~-~--------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___.:B._,n'--'-'-Vv..__._(,"-------

N ame~M Phone: :?t> / .106 7JP!j/ 
G-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 
Is your company a certified business nterp ·ise? I YES o 
Type of services performed: 'Vl 'If"' d$ }t /,-/ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __.._~'f-._:,/~~----

N ame: C~J~~~S- Phone: 3¢1 "$5117fi'if" 
Company: (~_$_ C.... 0 
Email Address: Clii~ @::Ia.:>c 0 lJJ ! .LI 'I. cc~ f./\ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o 

Type of services performed: ------------- - --
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name:lfWt'S (?fu..£'1 Phone: ')J)Z. 8'11 8751 
Company:~N.,__....$=--C.---~------------­
Email Address: t_!rq;µ,e( (9 /\JSC. t >JCJ... CoJ-1 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES }( NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES)K:( NO o 
Type of services performed: .H l/AG / IAJfr[e/2... Tffvr MEIA.f'C 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a su~contractor? --"f'i_,~==-M---=-=~=-----
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DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS * * * 

* * * WEARE 
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THE DEPARTMENT OF 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

HVAC CHEMICAL TREATMENT SERVICES 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-NC-0036 

Preproposal Conference 
October 23, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name:-++~.cE-~---.¥t-.....+<R~t-=--A-t--::-- Phone: ~ \{ 0 - 4 ~() - O@_~ 
Company:--1......_-:--::=-------4'+--\~.....--+------..lj~.._...----------.-------=----,----,---
Email Address:~-'-'--'~~-V-'1.--t.P'--'c~i""'-"'...+'H-''+-'-.c:µ--+---'-""~.ll..:.....:e.l.:1-'..4--'--'-..>J.+ 
Have you registered for the Constant Co tact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed: --"\.\..........,\j .......... A.__r_<-----------

D 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a ubcontractor? _______ _ 

Name:~e \~ L · Phone:5.L[/-{:; fl9 

Have you registere 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 
YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: _ _______________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: 
-------------~ --------Company: ______________________ _ 

Email Address: 
--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 
YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: _ _______________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: 
-------------~ --------

Company: _____________________ _ 
Email Address: 

--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 
YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
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*** 
DGS 
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WASHINGTON 

Ul l Dllfl'APl!Tlil8 Hf 0 11 
D IU'lll.RAL H lf'Y IC: H 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

HV AC CHEMICAL TREATMENT SERVICES 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-NC-0036 

Preproposal Conference 
October 23, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: Aod-eil"lci,., ar~V1a11a..ku Phone: 2..V2-q11) ~<Ls 10 
Company: 1'.I A·..f.uoo n.0 Q o.A1._Lu.- '-' ~~~ I v'\C · 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Email Address: AA kt:: IV\ AYEH< ) @ l\.lsct N c 1 · (_QWl / 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO 19"" 
Is your company a certified business enterprise . .,? - YES ~NO o 
Type of services performed: L~ 0--f>e- , j t::,._ 41>C"lACL- l <r..b'\A ~YL 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subconfractor? ~ . ..er Lki~ ~ em,.~k · 

Name: Phone: 
Company: 
Email Address: 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NOD 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NOD 
Type of services performed: 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 

Name: Phone: 
Company: 
Email Address: 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NOD 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NOD 
Type of services performed: 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 

Name: Phone: 
Company: 
Email Address: 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NOD 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NOD 
Type of services performed: 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 
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Andre' Marr 
CEO & President 
513 11th Street, S.E .. 2nd Floor 
Washington, D.C.. 20003 
(202) 608-1349 (office) 
(202) 608-1333 (fax) 

A&E Heating & 
Air Conditioning LLC 

"IF THERE'S AIR IN IT 

WE CAN CONDITION IT' 

SERVICE 
INSTALLATION 

LICENSED, INSURED & BONDED SALES 
Master's License# R1Vl901944 

A TRICON 
CHEMICAL CORPORATION 

CARY BUTLER 
Director of Water Treatment Services 

(301) 420-8506 x106 
8140 Cryden Way (240) 375-1607 Cell 

Forestville, MD 20747 (301) 568-3264 Fax 
EMAIL: cbutler@tricon.com • www.tricon.com 

TASCO WATER WORKS, INC. 
............ ,.,.~~·~~ 

Thomas Shriner 
President 

tom@tascoww.com 

9209 Hampton Overlook, Capitol Heights, MD 20743 
(0) 301.350.7898 (F) 301.350.7896 (C) 202.409.2550 

www.tascoww.com 

TASCO WATER WORKS, INC . 
............ f't14'wG~ ~-

Carl Johnson 
Service Manager 
carl@tascoww.com 

9209 Hampton Overlook, Capitol Heights, MD 20743 
(0) 301.350.7898 (F) 301.350.7896 (C) 202.409.2551 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

 

                                                                                                            
 

HVAC CHEMICAL TREATMENT SERVICES 
Solicitation #: DCAM-16-NC-0036 

Preproposal Conference Meeting Minutes 
October 23, 2015 

 
1. A non-mandatory preproposal meeting was held on October 23, 2015 at 2:30 p.m. 

 
2. Introductions were made and an overview of the procurement process was presented. 

a. Business cards and sign-in sheet will be issued by amendment. 
b. The Form of Contract will be issued by amendment.  
c. The proposal should be submitted relative to the RFP, any amendments thereto, 

and the Form of Contract. 
d. The contract will be for a one-year base term plus two possible option years. 
e. The cost submitted by the Offerors should be a lump sum price for the Group 1 

sites; and hourly/unit rates for the Group 2 sites.  
 

3. A description of the project was presented. 
a. Contractors will provide chemical treatment services for HVAC systems at 

various District of Columbia public schools, parks and recreation facilities, and 
certain other municipal facilities.  

b. Facilities will be divided into two groups: DCPS (Group 1) and DPR, MPD, 
FEMS, and other facilities (Group 2). DGS may award the groups to separate 
contractors, or both groups to one contractor. 
 

4. Economic Inclusion requirements were reviewed. 
a. 50% overall CBE utilization goal, with subgoals that include 35% by SBEs, and 

20% by DBEs. 
b. The Service Contract Act and The Living Wage Act are applicable.  
c. There is a 40% District workforce utilization goal, as well as First Source 

Requirements. 
 

5. Questions and Answers 
a. If the contracts are not running with the fiscal year, can they still be funded 

completely? Yes, the funding for each year’s contract would be split between two 
fiscal years, and likely released in two parts. 
 

6. The Department concluded by stating that several amendments will be issued in the 
upcoming days and encouraged Offerors to sign-in before leaving. 
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